Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT
APPLICATION TO THE NATIONAL POLICE ATHLETIC
LEAGUE, AND ACCEPT AWARD IF OFFERED, FOR
PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL PAL MENTORING DAY
FOR THE POLICE ACTIVITIES LEAGUE IN THE DIVISION OF
POLICE _

The Division of Police, Police Activities League has prepared grant application for
submission to the National Police Athletic/ Activities League, Inc., requesting $5,000 for
participation in the National PAL Mentoring Day on April 21, 2012, The National PAL
Mentoring Day will be planned as an event that must include community partners. The
purpose of this day is to promote mentoring and to promote National PAL as a national
organization that reaches youth nationwide in providing Mentoring Programs.

If approved funds will be used to support the costs of a mentoring coordinator (under
contract) for a period of eight weeks to plan and coordinate National PAL Mentoring Day.
Other expenses will include supplies, games, prizes, and equipment rental.

Federal funds for the program are from the US. Department of Justice/ Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Program. No matching funds are required.

Council authorization to submit the application, and accept the award if offered, is hereby

requested.
.
Irene Gooding, Directo—i;__)
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